Budgeting, Funding, and Reporting

Certification Training – October 11, 2016

Produced and Prepared in partnership with:



Redevelopment Management Associates 3109 E. Atlantic Boulevard, Suite B Pompano Beach, FL 33062 FLORIDA REDEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION REDEVELOPMENT ACADEMY 301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 300 Tallahassee, FL 32302-1757



Study Guide

Date: Location: **Tuesday October 11, 2016**

Florida Redevelopment Association Annual Conference Hilton Orlando I-Drive 6001 Destination Parkway Orlando, FL

Instructor: Terrell N. Fritz, Fritz Geitner, Inc.

Acknowledgments

Budgeting, Funding, and Reporting is one of the "core" modules of the FRA Redevelopment Academy's Certification Program, and content from other modules has been integrated herein to provide a consistent presentation of information regarding redevelopment.

The other modules and teams that developed them are listed below:

Redevelopment 101 (Core Module)

Jeffrey Oris, CEcD Planning and Redevelopment Consultants, Inc.

Operations and Capacity Building (Core Module)

Marilyn Crotty and Thomas Kohler The John Scott Dailey Florida Institute of Government at the University of Central Florida Real Estate Research Consultants – Strategic Advisors

Capital Project Management

Fritz Geitner, Inc.

Creating and Using Redevelopment Incentives

Marilyn Crotty and Thomas Kohler The John Scott Dailey Florida Institute of Government at the University of Central Florida Real Estate Research Consultants – Strategic Advisors

Housing as a Redevelopment Tool

Fritz Geitner, Inc.

Redevelopment Program Management

Fritz Geitner, Inc.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Budgeting, Funding & Reporting – Agenda | 1 |
|---|---|
| The Annual Budget as Statement of Purpose | |
| Why Have Budgets? | |
| CRA (Special District) Budget Requirements – FS 189.016 | |
| FS 189.016 Reports; Budgets; Audits (2016) | |
| Methods of Budgeting. | |
| Line-Item Budgeting | |
| Sample Line-Item Budget | |
| Program Based Budgeting | |
| Sample Program Based Budget Pages | |
| Performance Based Budgeting. | |
| Sample Performance Based Budget | |
| Community Redevelopment Agencies | |
| Community Redevelopment Agencies (CRAs) | |
| CRA Legislative Intent | |
| The Power of the Redevelopment Plan | |
| The Redevelopment Trust Fund. | |
| The Redevelopment Trust Fund (continued) | |
| The Annual Budget: Revenues | |
| Calculating Millage | |
| What is Increment Revenue? | |
| Calculating the Increment Revenue | |
| Tax Increment Revenues – Chart | |
| Collecting Increment Revenue | |
| Other Revenues | |
| The Annual Budget: Expenses | |
| Use of Redevelopment Trust Funds – FS 163 Part III | |
| Administrative & Overhead Expenses | |
| One Administrative Expense: Insurance | |
| Prohibited Expenses – 163.370 (3) | |
| Other Expenses Increment Revenues Can't Pay For | |
| Other Expenses/Best Practices | |
| Expenses Requiring Careful Consideration | |
| It Must Be in the Plan! | |

| The Annual Budget: Future Projections | 41 |
|--|----|
| 3-Year/5-Year Projections | |
| At the End of the Fiscal Year | |
| The Annual Gap (Oct – Jan) | 43 |
| Sample 5-Year Budget Projection | 44 |
| Funding/Debt | 45 |
| Grants – Free Money? Maybe | |
| Grants/Funding Sources | |
| CDBG Grants | 47 |
| CDBG Grants (continued) | 47 |
| Grants – Historic Preservation | |
| Roadway/Streetscape/Transportation Funding | 48 |
| Grant Resources | |
| Borrowing Money | 50 |
| To Borrow or Not to Borrow? | |
| Government Bonds | 51 |
| Revenue Bonds – Legal Authority | 51 |
| Revenue Bonds – Non-Taxable | |
| Revenue Bonds – Taxable | 52 |
| The Bond Process | 53 |
| Your Bonding Team | 54 |
| Other Bonding Considerations | 54 |
| CDBG Financing Programs | 55 |
| CDBG Section 108 Financing | 55 |
| CDBG Float Financing | 56 |
| Putting the Money to Work | 57 |
| Use of Funds – FS 163 Part III | |
| Public/Private Partnerships | 58 |
| Why is the Public Sector Concerned? | |
| Why Investment Doesn't Occur Without Public Assistance | 59 |
| Investor's Perspective | 60 |
| Lender's Perspective | 60 |
| Redevelopment Agency's Job: Make Deals Happen in CRA Districts | 61 |
| Incentives – Provided to "Fill the Gap" | 61 |
| Objectives must be in the Redevelopment Plan and Incentive Funds in the Budget | 62 |
| Property Acquisition | 62 |
| Disposal of Real Property – FS 163.380 | 63 |
| Disposal of Real Property (continued) | |
| Legal Issues for CRAs in the Development Process | |
| Public Sector Participation May Be Appropriate | |

| Managing the Annual Budget | 5 |
|---|---|
| Accounting, Amending and Auditing | 6 |
| Accounting Terminology | |
| Amending the Annual Budget | |
| Amending the Redevelopment Plan | |
| Amending the Redevelopment Plan (continued) | |
| At the End of the Fiscal Year | |
| Annual Settlement: True-Up6 | |
| CRA Audit Requirements – FS 218.39 | 0 |
| | 1 |
| Record Management & Reporting | |
| Basics of CRA Record Management | |
| Public Records Requirements | 2 |
| Reporting Requirements – Remember all five (5) of them | 3 |
| (1) Budget Requirements – FS 189.016 | 3 |
| (2) Special District Reporting – Florida DEO | 4 |
| (3) Annual Report – FS 163.356(3)(c) | 4 |
| (4) CRA Audit Requirements – FS 163.387 (8) | 5 |
| (5) Annual Financial Report (AFR) to Florida Department of Financial Services | 5 |
| Beyond the Requirements: Effective Annual Reporting | 6 |
| Beyond the Requirements: Effective Monthly/Quarterly Reporting | 6 |
| Performance Based Budgeting | 7 |
| Redevelopment Resources | 9 |

Budgeting, Funding & Reporting – Agenda

9:00 a.m. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

9:15 THE ANNUAL BUDGET AS STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

- Why Have Budgets?
- Annual Budgeting Requirements
- Methods of Budgeting

9:45 COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCIES

- CRA Facts/Legislative Intent
- The Redevelopment Plan/Trust Fund

10:00 CREATING THE ANNUAL BUDGET

- Revenues/Increment Financing
- Expenses/Use of Funds/Best Practices
- Future Projections (3-year/5-year)

10:45 BREAK

11:00 GROUP EXERCISE – ANNUAL BUDGET

- Breakout Groups
- 30 minutes working
- 30 minutes presentation

LUNCH BREAK/ WORKING LUNCH

1:00 p.m. FUNDING/DEBT

- Grants/Funding Sources
- Borrowing and Bonds
- CDBG Financing Programs

1:45 PUTTING THE MONEY TO WORK

- Why Investment Doesn't Occur Without Public Assistance
- Public Private Partnerships
- Incentives

2:00 MANAGING THE ANNUAL BUDGET

- Accounting
- Amending the Budget/Redevelopment Plan
- Audit

AGENDA CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

BUDGETING, FUNDING, & REPORTING AGENDA (CONTINUED)

2:15 RECORD MANAGEMENT & REPORTING

- Basics of CRA Record Management
- Public Records Requirements
- Reporting Requirements

2:45 BREAK

3:00 GROUP EXERCISE – IMPLEMENTATION & AMENDMENT

- Breakout Groups
- 30 minutes working
- 30 minutes presentation

4:00 OTHER ISSUES – DISCUSSION/EXAM

5:30 ADJOURNMENT

The Annual Budget as Statement of Purpose



Why Have Budgets?

Budgets are a necessary part of any well-managed government entity and may have many dimensions – political, managerial, planning, communications and financial. In fact, without budgets to guide an organization, it may be impossible for the governmental unit to effectively achieve its mission. A budget of some sort is found in almost all governments. Unless the budget is built upon a solid foundation, the information contained within the budget may be of little assistance in the management of the day-to-day activities. It is only in recent years that there has been an emphasis on the long-term perspective of a budget. This comes at a critical time when governments are allocating scarce resources to programs and services.

The budget process can be complex. It involves politics, compromise, and competing visions of the role of the government in serving the citizens. As a result, it is one of the most important activities undertaken by the governmental agency. A good budget process should make it clear that it is not simply an exercise in balancing revenue and expenditures but it is a communications tool and a plan to carry out stated objectives over time.



CRA (Special District) Budget Requirements – FS 189.016

CRA (Special District) Budget Requirements - FS 189.016 • Special District Governing Body (CRA Board) shall adopt a budget by resolution, each fiscal year, at least at the level of detail required for the annual financial report. • Total amount available from taxation and other sources, including amounts carried over from prior fiscal years, must equal the total of appropriations for expenditures and reserves. Adopted budget must regulate expenditures of the Special District. Tentative budget must be posted on website 2 days before hearing and final adopted budget within 30 days after approval. Must be presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Must be contained within the general budget of the local governing. authority and clearly stated as the budget of the CRA (unless the local governing authority consents to a separate budget).

Notes:

FS 189.016 Reports; Budgets; Audits (2016)

(1) When a new special district is created, the district must forward to the department, within 30 days after the adoption of the special act, rule, ordinance, resolution, or other document that provides for the creation of the district, a copy of the document and a written statement that includes a reference to the status of the special district as dependent or independent and the basis for such classification. In addition to the document or documents that create the district, the district must also submit a map of the district, showing any municipal boundaries that cross the district's boundaries, and any county lines if the district is located in more than one county. The department must notify the local government or other entity and the district within 30 days after receipt of the document or documents that create the district has been determined to be dependent or independent.

(2) Any amendment, modification, or update of the document by which the district was created, including changes in boundaries, must be filed with the department within 30 days after adoption. The department may initiate proceedings against special districts as provided in s. 189.067 for failure to file the information required by this subsection. However, for the purposes of this section and s. 175.101(1), the boundaries of a district shall be deemed to include an area that has been annexed until the completion of the 4-year period specified in s. 171.093(4) or other mutually agreed upon extension, or when a district is providing services pursuant to an interlocal agreement entered into pursuant to s. 171.093(3).

(3) The governing body of each special district shall adopt a budget by resolution each fiscal year. The total amount available from taxation and other sources, including balances brought forward from prior fiscal years, must equal the total of appropriations for expenditures and reserves. At a minimum, the adopted budget must show for each fund, as required by law and sound financial practices, budgeted revenues and expenditures by organizational unit which are at least at the level of detail required for the annual financial report under s. 218.32(1). The adopted budget must regulate expenditures of the special district, and an officer of a special district may not expend or contract for expenditures in any fiscal year except pursuant to the adopted budget.

(4) The tentative budget must be posted on the special district's official website at least 2 days before the budget hearing, held pursuant to s. 200.065 or other law, to consider such budget and must remain on the website for at least 45 days. The final adopted budget must be posted on the special district's official website within 30 days after adoption and must remain on the website for at least 2 years. This subsection and subsection (3) do not apply to water management districts as defined in s. 373.019.

(5) The proposed budget of a dependent special district must be contained within the general budget of the local governing authority to which it is dependent and be clearly stated as the budget of the dependent district. However, with the concurrence of the local governing authority, a dependent district may be budgeted separately. The dependent district must provide any budget information requested by the local governing authority at the time and place designated by the local governing authority.

(6) The governing body of each special district at any time within a fiscal year or within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year may amend a budget for that year as follows:

- (a) Appropriations for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase.
- (b) The governing body may establish procedures by which the designated budget officer may authorize certain amendments if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase.
- (c) If a budget amendment is required for a purpose not specifically authorized in paragraph (a) or paragraph (b), the budget amendment must be adopted by resolution.

(7) If the governing body of a special district amends the budget pursuant to paragraph (6)(c), the adopted amendment must be posted on the official website of the special district within 5 days after adoption and must remain on the website for at least 2 years.

(8) A local general-purpose government may review the budget or tax levy of any special district located solely within its boundaries.

(9) All special districts must comply with the financial reporting requirements of ss. 218.32 and 218.39. A local general-purpose government or governing authority may request, from any special district located solely within its boundaries, financial information in order to comply with its reporting requirements under ss. 218.32 and 218.39. The special district must cooperate with such request and provide the financial information at the time and place designated by the local general-purpose government or governing authority.

(10) All reports or information required to be filed with a local general-purpose government or governing authority under ss. 189.014, 189.015, and 189.08 and subsection (8) must:

- (a) If the local general-purpose government or governing authority is a county, be filed with the clerk of the board of county commissioners.
- (b) If the district is a multicounty district, be filed with the clerk of the county commission in each county.
- (c) If the local general-purpose government or governing authority is a municipality, be filed at the place designated by the municipal governing body.

Methods of Budgeting



Line-Item Budgeting



Sample Line-Item Budget

DOWNTOWN ANYCITY COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FY 2016/2017 BUDGET

| INCOME | | % |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|-------|
| Increment Revenue | \$ 2,413,820.47 | 75.8% |
| Grants | \$ 650,000.00 | 20.4% |
| Contributions/Donations | \$ 30,000.00 | 0.9% |
| Interest/Investment | \$ 20,000.00 | 0.6% |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | \$ 65,000.00 | 2.0% |
| Fees | \$ 6,500.00 | 0.2% |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ 3,185,320.47 | |
| | | |
| EXPENSES | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ 265,320.47 | 8.3% |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | \$ 175,000.00 | 5.5% |
| Property Acquisition | \$ 750,000.00 | 23.5% |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | \$ 25,000.00 | 0.8% |
| Debt Service | \$ - | 0.0% |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ - | 0.0% |
| Affordable Housing Development | | 0.0% |
| Police Innovations | | 0.0% |
| Code Enforcement | \$ 65,000.00 | 2.0% |
| Capital Expenditures | \$ 1,500,000.00 | 47.1% |
| Cost Allocation for Services | \$ 50,000.00 | 1.6% |
| Incentives and Grants | \$ 200,000.00 | 6.3% |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | \$ 125,000.00 | 3.9% |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | \$ 30,000.00 | 0.9% |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ 3,185,320.47 | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ - | 0.0% |

October 11, 2016

Program Based Budgeting



Program Based Budget – A budget, based on individual redevelopment "programs" or projects, that identifies how much each program will cost during the year and allocating operational and other expenses required to implement the program.

Sample Program Based Budget Pages (Summary & Programs 001 through 003 only on following pages)

DOWNTOWN ANYCITY COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FY 2016/2017 BUDGET

| INCOME | | % |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|-------|
| Increment Revenue | \$ 2,413,820.47 | 75.8% |
| Grants | \$ 650,000.00 | 20.4% |
| Contributions/Donations | \$ 30,000.00 | 0.9% |
| Interest/Investment | \$ 20,000.00 | 0.6% |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | \$ 65,000.00 | 2.0% |
| Fees | \$ 6,500.00 | 0.2% |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ 3,185,320.47 | |
| | | |
| EXPENSES | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ 265,320.47 | 8.3% |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | \$ 175,000.00 | 5.5% |
| Property Acquisition | \$ 750,000.00 | 23.5% |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | \$ 25,000.00 | 0.8% |
| Debt Service | \$ - | 0.0% |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ - | 0.0% |
| Affordable Housing Development | | 0.0% |
| Police Innovations | | 0.0% |
| Code Enforcement | \$ 65,000.00 | 2.0% |
| Capital Expenditures | \$ 1,500,000.00 | 47.1% |
| Cost Allocation for Services | \$ 50,000.00 | 1.6% |
| Incentives and Grants | \$ 200,000.00 | 6.3% |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | \$ 125,000.00 | 3.9% |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | \$ 30,000.00 | 0.9% |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ 3,185,320.47 | |
| | | |

SURPLUS/DEFICIT \$ - 0.0%

| PROGRAM ALLOCATIONS: (Sample Pages Follow) | |
|--|--------------------|
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 001: DOWNTOWN MASTER PLAN | \$ 163,629.48 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGAM 002: PROPERTY ACQUISITION | \$ 845,418.96 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 003: 5TH AVE. IMPROVEMENTS | \$ 1,663,566.34 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 004: ENHANCED SERVICES | \$ 70,906.11 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 005: FAÇADE IMPROVEMENTS | \$ 218,172.63 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 006: MARKETING | \$ 136,357.90 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 007: MISC-CONTINGENCY | \$ 87,269.05 |
| PROJECTS TOTAL | \$ 3,185,320.47 |

| FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | | | |
|---------------------------------------|-------------|------------|--------|
| INCOME | | | % |
| Increment Revenue | \$ | 163,629.48 | 100.0% |
| Grants | | - | 0.0% |
| Contributions/Donations | \$ \$ | - | 0.0% |
| Interest/Investment | \$ | - | 0.0% |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | \$ | - | 0.0% |
| Fees | \$ | - | 0.0% |
| TOTAL INCOM | Е\$ | 163,629.48 | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | 0.001 |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ | 13,629.48 | 8.3% |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | \$ | 150,000.00 | 91.7% |
| Property Acquisition | | | 0.0% |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | | | 0.0% |
| Debt Service | \$ | - | 0.0% |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ | - | 0.0% |
| Affordable Housing Development | | | 0.0% |
| Police Innovations | | | 0.0% |
| Code Enforcement | | | 0.0% |
| Capital Expenditures | | | 0.0% |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | | 0.0% |
| Incentives and Grants | | | 0.0% |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | | | 0.0% |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | | 0.0% |
| TOTAL EXPENSE | S \$ | 163,629.48 | |
| | - | - | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICI | т\$ | - | 0.0% |
| - | - | | |

| FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | | | |
|---------------------------------------|----|------------|--------|
| INCOME | | | % |
| Increment Revenue | \$ | 845,418.96 | 100.0% |
| Grants | Ş | 843,418.50 | 0.0% |
| Contributions/Donations | | | 0.0% |
| Interest/Investment | | | 0.0% |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | | | 0.0% |
| Fees | | | 0.0% |
| TOTAL INCOME | Ś | 845,418.96 | 0.070 |
| | • | 043,410.30 | |
| | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ | 70,418.96 | 8.3% |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | | | 0.0% |
| Property Acquisition | \$ | 750,000.00 | 88.7% |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | \$ | 25,000.00 | 3.0% |
| Debt Service | \$ | - | 0.0% |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ | - | 0.0% |
| Affordable Housing Development | | | 0.0% |
| Police Innovations | | | 0.0% |
| Code Enforcement | | | 0.0% |
| Capital Expenditures | | | 0.0% |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | | 0.0% |
| Incentives and Grants | | | 0.0% |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | | | 0.0% |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | | 0.0% |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ | 845,418.96 | |
| | | | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ | - | 0.0% |

ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 002: PROPERTY ACQUISITION 26.54% of Total Budget

| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 003: 5TH AV FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | 52.23% of Total B | udget | |
|--|--------------------|-------|--|
| INCOME | | % | |
| Increment Revenue | \$ 1,013,566.34 | 60.9% | |
| Grants | \$ 650,000.00 | 39.1% | |
| Contributions/Donations | | 0.0% | |
| Interest/Investment | | 0.0% | |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | | 0.0% | |
| Fees | | 0.0% | |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ 1,663,566.34 | | |
| | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ 138,566.34 | 8.3% | |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | \$ 25,000.00 | 1.5% | |
| Property Acquisition | | 0.0% | |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | | 0.0% | |
| Debt Service | \$ - | 0.0% | |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ - | 0.0% | |
| Affordable Housing Development | | 0.0% | |
| Police Innovations | | 0.0% | |
| Code Enforcement | | 0.0% | |
| Capital Expenditures | \$ 1,500,000.00 | 90.2% | |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | 0.0% | |
| Incentives and Grants | | 0.0% | |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | | 0.0% | |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | 0.0% | |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ 1,663,566.34 | | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ - | 0.0% | |

Performance Based Budgeting



Performance Based Budget – A budget based on measureable objectives for individual redevelopment programs. A performance-based approach can create the opportunity for regular reporting of progress, such as number of projects completed, percentage of program accomplished, etc.

Sample Performance Based Budget

DOWNTOWN ANYCITY COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FY 2016/2017 BUDGET

| INCOME | | % |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|-------|
| Increment Revenue | \$ 2,413,820.47 | 75.8% |
| Grants | \$ 650,000.00 | 20.4% |
| Contributions/Donations | \$ 30,000.00 | 0.9% |
| Interest/Investment | \$ 20,000.00 | 0.6% |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | \$ 65,000.00 | 2.0% |
| Fees | \$ 6,500.00 | 0.2% |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ 3,185,320.47 | |
| | | |
| EXPENSES | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ 265,320.47 | 8.3% |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | \$ 175,000.00 | 5.5% |
| Property Acquisition | \$ 750,000.00 | 23.5% |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | \$ 25,000.00 | 0.8% |
| Debt Service | \$ - | 0.0% |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ - | 0.0% |
| Affordable Housing Development | | 0.0% |
| Police Innovations | | 0.0% |
| Code Enforcement | \$ 65,000.00 | 2.0% |
| Capital Expenditures | \$ 1,500,000.00 | 47.1% |
| Cost Allocation for Services | \$ 50,000.00 | 1.6% |
| Incentives and Grants | \$ 200,000.00 | 6.3% |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | \$ 125,000.00 | 3.9% |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | \$ 30,000.00 | 0.9% |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ 3,185,320.47 | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ - | 0.0% |

PROGRAM ALLOCATIONS: (Sample Pages Follow)

| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 001: DOWNTOWN MASTER PLAN | \$ 163,629.48 |
|--|--------------------|
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGAM 002: PROPERTY ACQUISITION | \$ 845,418.96 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 003: 5TH AVE. IMPROVEMENTS | \$ 1,663,566.34 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 004: ENHANCED SERVICES | \$ 70,906.11 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 005: FAÇADE IMPROVEMENTS | \$ 218,172.63 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 006: MARKETING | \$ 136,357.90 |
| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 007: MISC-CONTINGENCY | \$ 87,269.05 |
| PROJECTS TOTAL | \$ 3,185,320.47 |

| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 001: DOWNTOWN MASTER PLAN 5.14% of Total Budge FY 2016/2017 BUDGET 5.14% of Total Budge | | | | | | |
|--|----------|------------|--------|--|--|--|
| INCOME | | | % | | | |
| Increment Revenue | \$ | 163,629.48 | 100.0% | | | |
| Grants | \$ | - | 0.0% | | | |
| Contributions/Donations | \$ | - | 0.0% | | | |
| Interest/Investment | \$ \$ | - | 0.0% | | | |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | \$ | - | 0.0% | | | |
| Fees | \$ | - | 0.0% | | | |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ | 163,629.48 | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ | 13,629.48 | 8.3% | | | |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | \$ | 150,000.00 | 91.7% | | | |
| Property Acquisition | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Debt Service | \$ | - | 0.0% | | | |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ | - | 0.0% | | | |
| Affordable Housing Development | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Police Innovations | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Code Enforcement | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Capital Expenditures | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Incentives and Grants | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | | | 0.0% | | | |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | | 0.0% | | | |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ | 163,629.48 | | | | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ | - | 0.0% | | | |

The Downtown Master Plan encompasses the core Downtown area of AnyCity, FL Master Planning will begin in October 2016 and be completed by the end of May 2017 Project will include (3) Public Meetings and (2) presentations to City Commission Commission will adopt the Master Plan in or before July 2017

| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 002: PROPER FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | CQUISITION | TION 26.54% of Total Budget | | | |
|--|------------|-----------------------------|--------|--|--|
| INCOME | | | % | | |
| Increment Revenue | \$ | 845,418.96 | 100.0% | | |
| Grants | | | 0.0% | | |
| Contributions/Donations | | | 0.0% | | |
| Interest/Investment | | | 0.0% | | |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | | | 0.0% | | |
| Fees | | | 0.0% | | |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ | 845,418.96 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ | 70,418.96 | 8.3% | | |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | | | 0.0% | | |
| Property Acquisition | \$ | 750,000.00 | 88.7% | | |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | \$ | 25,000.00 | 3.0% | | |
| Debt Service | \$ | - | 0.0% | | |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ | - | 0.0% | | |
| Affordable Housing Development | | | 0.0% | | |
| Police Innovations | | | 0.0% | | |
| Code Enforcement | | | 0.0% | | |
| Capital Expenditures | | | 0.0% | | |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | | 0.0% | | |
| Incentives and Grants | | | 0.0% | | |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | | | 0.0% | | |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | | 0.0% | | |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ | 845,418.96 | | | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ | - | 0.0% | | |

The AnyCity CRA has targeted 5 properties to create an assemblage for future redevelopment. Negotiations for properties will begin in October 2016 Contracts will be negotiated subject to lowest appraisal Assemblage will be brought as a whole to the City Commission

| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 003: 5TH AV FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | 52.23% | of Total Budget | |
|--|--------------------|-----------------|--|
| INCOME | | % | |
| Increment Revenue | \$ 1,013,566.34 | 60.9% | |
| Grants | \$ 650,000.00 | 39.1% | |
| Contributions/Donations | | 0.0% | |
| Interest/Investment | | 0.0% | |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | | 0.0% | |
| Fees | | 0.0% | |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ 1,663,566.34 | | |
| | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ 138,566.34 | 8.3% | |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | \$ 25,000.00 | 1.5% | |
| Property Acquisition | | 0.0% | |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | | 0.0% | |
| Debt Service | \$ - | 0.0% | |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ - | 0.0% | |
| Affordable Housing Development | | 0.0% | |
| Police Innovations | | 0.0% | |
| Code Enforcement | | 0.0% | |
| Capital Expenditures | \$ 1,500,000.00 | 90.2% | |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | 0.0% | |
| Incentives and Grants | | 0.0% | |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | | 0.0% | |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | 0.0% | |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ 1,663,566.34 | | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ - | 0.0% | |

Construction Documents are approved/ Permits are in place for 5th Avenue Improvements Implementation Schedule has (5) milestones : Dec '16; Mar '17; May '17; July '17; and Sep '17 Objectives: On Schedule and At Budget If schedule is delayed, funds will be re-allocated in FY 15/16 Budget

| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 004: ENHAN FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | ERVICES | VICES 2.23% of Total Budge | | |
|---|---------|----------------------------|-------|--|
| INCOME | | | % | |
| Increment Revenue | \$ | 5,906.11 | 8.3% | |
| Grants | - | - | 0.0% | |
| Contributions/Donations | | | 0.0% | |
| Interest/Investment | | | 0.0% | |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | \$ | 65,000.00 | 91.7% | |
| Fees | | | 0.0% | |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ | 70,906.11 | | |
| | | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ | 5,906.11 | 8.3% | |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | | | 0.0% | |
| Property Acquisition | | | 0.0% | |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | | | 0.0% | |
| Debt Service | | | 0.0% | |
| Debt Related Expenses | \$ | - | 0.0% | |
| Affordable Housing Development | | | 0.0% | |
| Police Innovations | | | 0.0% | |
| Code Enforcement | \$ | 65,000.00 | 91.7% | |
| Capital Expenditures | | | 0.0% | |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | | 0.0% | |
| Incentives and Grants | | | 0.0% | |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | | | 0.0% | |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | | 0.0% | |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ | 70,906.11 | | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ | - | 0.0% | |

District Services program creates a Code Enforcement Officer dedicated to the Downtown core First Year Objectives: Distribution of Code Enforcement Brochure; 100% Compliance on Signage Two Additional Priority Issues will be identified working with AnyCity Business Association Code Compliance Officer will be CRA Employee - \$65k full package. Existing Code Enforcement (baseline) has been documented and will be monitored.

| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 005: FACADI FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | PROVEMENTS | MENTS 6.85% of Total Budget | | | |
|--|------------|-----------------------------|--------|--|--|
| INCOME | | | % | | |
| Increment Revenue | \$ | 218,172.63 | 100.0% | | |
| Grants | | | 0.0% | | |
| Contributions/Donations | | | 0.0% | | |
| Interest/Investment | | | 0.0% | | |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | | | 0.0% | | |
| Fees | | | 0.0% | | |
| TOTAL INCOME | \$ | 218,172.63 | | | |
| | | | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ | 18,172.63 | 8.3% | | |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | | | 0.0% | | |
| Property Acquisition | | | 0.0% | | |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | | | 0.0% | | |
| Debt Service | | | 0.0% | | |
| Debt Related Expenses | | | 0.0% | | |
| Affordable Housing Development | | | 0.0% | | |
| Police Innovations | | | 0.0% | | |
| Code Enforcement | | | 0.0% | | |
| Capital Expenditures | | | 0.0% | | |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | | 0.0% | | |
| Incentives and Grants | \$ | 200,000.00 | 91.7% | | |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | | | 0.0% | | |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | | 0.0% | | |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ | 218,172.63 | | | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ | - | 0.0% | | |

Facade Improvement Funds fully expended in FY 15/16.

Objective: (10) Façade Projects at \$20k cap -- full expenditure of funds.

Priority: (7) Projects including horizontal awning/overhang to provide shade on sidewalk. Schedule: Projects completion July 2017 No carryover of funds.

| ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 006: FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | MARKETING | |
|---|-----------|---------|
| INCOME | | |
| Increment Revenue | \$ | 106,357 |

4.28% of Total Budget

| INCOME | | | % |
|------------------------------|-------------|------------------|-------|
| Increment Revenue | | \$ 106,357.90 | 78.0% |
| Grants | | | 0.0% |
| Contributions/Donations | | \$ 30,000.00 | 22.0% |
| Interest/Investment | | | 0.0% |
| Intergovernmental Transfe | rs | | 0.0% |
| Fees | | | 0.0% |
| то | TAL INCOME | \$ 136,357.90 | |
| EXPENSES | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | | \$ 11,357.90 | 8.3% |
| Planning, Surveys, Financia | l Analysis | , | 0.0% |
| Property Acquisition | , | | 0.0% |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relo | cation | | 0.0% |
| Debt Service | | \$ - | 0.0% |
| Debt Related Expenses | | \$ - | 0.0% |
| Affordable Housing Develo | pment | | 0.0% |
| Police Innovations | | | 0.0% |
| Code Enforcement | | | 0.0% |
| Capital Expenditures | | | 0.0% |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | | 0.0% |
| Incentives and Grants | | | 0.0% |
| Promotion, Marketing & Ev | ents | \$ 125,000.00 | 91.7% |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | / | | 0.0% |
| тоти | AL EXPENSES | \$ 136,357.90 | |
| SURP | LUS/DEFICIT | \$ - | 0.0% |
| | | | |

The Downtown AnyCity is funded in part by Contributions/Donations from AnyCity Businesses Objective: Website Upgrade; new Buisiness Directory; Million unique media impressions (print); 365,000 facebook reach

Special Events and Promotions are handled by AnyClty Business Association

| | Alter i ena i noonaniouzi mise e | 2.7470 011000 | | | |
|---------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------|-----------|-------|--|
| FY 2016/2017 BUDGET | | | | | |
| | INCOME | | | % | |
| | Increment Revenue | \$ | 60,769.05 | 69.6% | |
| | Grants | | | 0.0% | |
| | Contributions/Donations | | | 0.0% | |
| | Interest/Investment | \$ | 20,000.00 | 22.9% | |
| | Intergovernmental Transfers | | | 0.0% | |
| | Fees | \$ | 6,500.00 | 7.4% | |
| | TOTAL INCOME | \$ | 87,269.05 | | |
| | | | | | |
| | EXPENSES | | | | |
| | Administrative/Overhead | \$ | 7,269.05 | 8.3% | |
| | Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | | | 0.0% | |
| | Property Acquisition | | | 0.0% | |
| | Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | | | 0.0% | |
| | Debt Service | | | 0.0% | |
| | Debt Related Expenses | \$ | - | 0.0% | |
| | Affordable Housing Development | | | 0.0% | |
| | Police Innovations | | | 0.0% | |
| | Code Enforcement | | | 0.0% | |
| | Capital Expenditures | | | 0.0% | |
| | Cost Allocation for Services | \$ | 50,000.00 | 57.3% | |
| | Incentives and Grants | | | 0.0% | |
| | Promotion, Marketing & Events | | | 0.0% | |
| | Miscellaneous/Contingency | \$ | 30,000.00 | 34.4% | |
| | TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ | 87,269.05 | | |
| | SURPLUS/DEFICIT | \$ | | 0.0% | |
| | | | | | |

ANYCITY CRA - PROGRAM 007: MISC-CONTINGENCY

Miscellaneous expenses indlude City Staff support, office supplies, and part-time/temp staff. Cost allocation plan for City staff support has been documented Fees of \$6.5k are projected from Business Plan Assistance program - (10) at \$650/technical service.

Community Redevelopment Agencies



Community Redevelopment Agencies (CRAs)

There are more CRA dependent special districts in the State than any other except Community Development Districts. Currently, there are more than 200 CRAs registered with the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity Special District Information Program.

The legislative intent of Chapter 163, Part III has changed somewhat since the original legislation in 1969. What follows reflects the most recent modifications.



Notes:

CRA Legislative Intent



The Power of the Redevelopment Plan



The Redevelopment Trust Fund



The Redevelopment Trust Fund (continued)



The Annual Budget: Revenues



Calculating Millage



Notes:
What is Increment Revenue?



Increment Revenue, often referred to as "tax increment financing" or "TIF" shall be determined annually and shall be that AMOUNT EQUAL TO 95 % (not less than 50%) of the difference between:

- The amount of ad valorem taxes levied each year by each taxing authority, exclusive of any amount from any debt service millage, on taxable real property contained within the geographic boundaries of a community redevelopment area; and
- The amount of ad valorem taxes which would have been produced by the rate upon which the tax is levied each year by or for each taxing authority, exclusive of any debt service millage, upon the total of the assessed value of the taxable real property in the community redevelopment area as shown upon the most recent assessment roll used in connection with the taxation of such property by each taxing authority prior to the effective date of the ordinance providing for the funding of the trust fund.

Calculating the Increment Revenue



Tax Increment Revenues – Chart



Collecting Increment Revenue



Other Revenues



The Annual Budget: Expenses



Use of Redevelopment Trust Funds – FS 163 Part III

Use of Redevelopment Trust Funds – FS 163 Part III

- Money in the redevelopment trust fund may be expended for undertakings as described in the Community Redevelopment Plan, <u>including</u>, <u>but not limited to</u>:
 - Administrative and overhead expenses
 - Redevelopment planning, surveys, & financial analysis
 - Acquisition of real property in the CRA District
 - Clearance/preparation & relocation of occupants
 - Repayment of borrowed funds
 - All expenses related to bonds/other indebtedness
 - Development of affordable housing
 - Community policing innovations

Notes:

Administrative & Overhead Expenses



One Administrative Expense: Insurance



Prohibited Expenses – 163.370 (3)



Other Expenses Increment Revenues Can't Pay For

Other Expenses Increment Revenues Can't Pay For

- Uses not in Redevelopment Plan
- Payment of Board Members/Commissioners for their service as a CRA Board member
- Expenses for any project or program outside of the Redevelopment District (in general)
 - there may be legal uses of funds outside the Redevelopment District

Other Expenses/Best Practices



Expenses Requiring Careful Consideration



It Must Be in the Plan!



Notes:

The Annual Budget: Future Projections



3-Year/5-Year Projections



Notes:

At the End of the Fiscal Year



The Annual Gap (Oct – Jan)



44

DOWNTOWN ANYCITY COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY NOTE: PROJECTIONS FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY - ALL FUTURE BUDGETS WILL BE BALANCED

| | FY 2016/2017 | ~ | FY 2017/2018 | F | FY 2018/2019 | FY 2 | FY 2019/2020 | FY20 | FY2020/2021 |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------------------|---|--------------|------|-----------------|------|----------------|
| INCOME | | | | | | | | | |
| Increment Revenue | | 2,413,820.47 | \$ 2,400,000.00 | s | 2,472,000.00 | Ş | 2,546,160.00 \$ | s | 3,000,000.00 |
| Grants | \$ 650, | 650,000.00 | | | | | | | |
| Contributions/Donations | | 30,000.00 | \$ 30,000.00 | s | 30,000.00 | s | 30,000.00 | Ş | 30,000.00 |
| Interest/Investment | | 20,000.00 | \$ 20,000.00 | s | 20,000.00 | s | 20,000.00 | Ş | 20,000.00 |
| Intergovernmental Transfers | | 65,000.00 | \$ 65,000.00 | s | 65,000.00 | Ş | 65,000.00 | s | 65,000.00 |
| Fees | | 6,500.00 | \$ 6,500.00 | s | 6,500.00 | s | 6,500.00 | Ş | 6,500.00 |
| Bond Proceeds | | | | s | 5,000,000.00 | | | | |
| TOTAL INCOME | Ş | 3,185,320.47 | \$ 2,521,500.00 | s | 7,593,500.00 | Ş | 2,667,660.00 | Ş | 3,121,500.00 |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| EXPENSES | | | | | | | | | |
| Administrative/Overhead | \$ 265, | 265,320.47 | \$ 250,000.00 | s | 250,000.00 | Ş | 250,000.00 | s | 250,000.00 |
| Planning, Surveys, Financial Analysis | | 175,000.00 | \$ 50,000.00 | ŝ | 50,000.00 | s | 50,000.00 | s | 175,000.00 |
| Property Acquisition | | 750,000.00 | \$ 500,000.00 | s | 500,000.00 | Ş | 500,000.00 | | |
| Clearance/Demolition/Relocation | \$ 25, | 25,000.00 | \$ 25,000.00 | s | 25,000.00 | s | 25,000.00 | | |
| Debt Service | Ş | | | | | Ş | 500,000.00 | Ş | 500,000.00 |
| Debt Related Expenses | Ş | | | s | 50,000.00 | | | | |
| Affordable Housing Development | | | | | | | | | |
| Police Innovations | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Enforcement | \$ 65, | 65,000.00 | \$ 65,000.00 | s | 65,000.00 | Ş | 65,000.00 | Ş | 65,000.00 |
| Capital Expenditures | Ļ | 500,000.00 | \$ 1,500,000.00 | s | 2,750,000.00 | s | 2,750,000.00 | s | 2,750,000.00 |
| Cost Allocation for Services | | 50,000.00 | \$ 60,000.00 | s | 60,000.00 | ş | 60,000.00 | s | 60,000.00 |
| Incentives and Grants | | 200,000.00 | \$ 200,000.00 | s | 200,000.00 | Ş | 200,000.00 | s | 375,000.00 |
| Promotion, Marketing & Events | \$ 125, | 125,000.00 | \$ 150,000.00 | s | 150,000.00 | Ş | 150,000.00 | Ş | 150,000.00 |
| Miscellaneous/Contingency | | 30,000.00 | \$ 30,000.00 | s | 30,000.00 | Ş | 30,000.00 | Ş | 30,000.00 |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | \$ 3,185, | 3,185,320.47 | \$ 2,830,000.00 | s | 4,130,000.00 | s | 4,580,000.00 | Ş | 4,355,000.00 |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| SURPLUS/DEFICIT | Ş | | \$ (308,500.00) | ŝ | 3,463,500.00 | s | (1,912,340.00) | Ş | (1,233,500.00) |
| RESERVE FOR DEBT/ALLOCATED FOR FUTURE PROJECTS | Ş | | \$ (308,500.00) \$ | Ś | 3,155,000.00 | ŝ | 1,242,660.00 | s | 9,160.00 |

Sample 5-Year Budget Projection

Funding/Debt



Grants – Free Money? Maybe.



Grants/Funding Sources



CDBG Grants



CDBG Grants (continued)

CDBG Grants (continued)

• Wide variety of eligible activities, including:

- Housing
- Property acquisition, rehabilitation, renovation, historic preservation
- Public facilities and services
- Economic development
- Labor Laws, including Davis-Bacon (prevailing wage) generally apply for construction, renovation or installation of equipment
- Might include "cost per job" created or retained requirements for economic development activities

Grants – Historic Preservation



Roadway/Streetscape/Transportation Funding

Roadway/Streetscape/Transportation Funding Who owns the road? City, County, FDOT? Enhancements of existing projects (but understand federal/state regulations, NEPA, etc.) Private contributions as a result of Development Agreements Transportation/Transit Grants – often to 'seed' projects, but local community must commit to continue after funding expires

Grant Resources



Notes:

US Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) CDBG: http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/ communitydevelopment

"Community Development" HUD Exchange: https://www.hudexchange.info/community-development/

Florida CDBG Program – Florida Department of Economic Opportunity: http://www.floridajobs.org/community-planning-and-development/assistancefor-governments-and-organizations/

Borrowing Money



To Borrow or Not to Borrow?



Government Bonds



Revenue Bonds – Legal Authority



Revenue Bonds – Non-Taxable



Revenue Bonds – Taxable



The Bond Process



Notes:

Your Bonding Team



Other Bonding Considerations



CDBG Financing Programs



CDBG Section 108 Financing



CDBG Float Financing



Notes:

Putting the Money to Work



Use of Funds – FS 163 Part III



Public/Private Partnerships



Why is the Public Sector Concerned?



Why Investment Doesn't Occur Without Public Assistance



Investor's Perspective



Lender's Perspective



Redevelopment Agency's Job: Make Deals Happen in CRA Districts



Incentives – Provided to "Fill the Gap"



Objectives must be in the Redevelopment Plan and Incentive Funds in the Budget



Property Acquisition



Disposal of Real Property – FS 163.380

Disposal of Real Property – FS 163.380

- Proposed use(s) must be in the Redevelopment Plan.
- May follow any procedures deemed reasonable.
- Must publish a public notice of such disposition at least 30 days prior to the execution of any contract to sell, lease, or otherwise transfer.
- Must invite proposals from private redevelopers or any persons interested in undertaking to redevelop the property.
- Exception:
 - additional 35% adjacent to land of 20 acres or more previously disposed of by the CRA
 - Disposition of property that was part of a closed military base shall be prescribed by the Governing Body

Disposal of Real Property (continued)

Disposal of Real Property – *(continued)*

- CRA may accept or reject all proposals.
- CRA can consider long term benefits must dispose of real property for "fair value", not fair market value as must a municipal or county government.
- CRA may restrict resale unless and until all contract commitments are in place.

Legal Issues for CRAs in the Development Process

Legal Issues for CRAs in the Development Process

- CRAs have wide authority, but activities must be within a publicly approved Redevelopment Plan.
- CRAs cannot waive ad valorem taxes, however CRAs may pay all or a portion of ad valorem taxes on behalf of developer.
- CRAs can't make a deal in private must go through public process.
- CRAs operate under common real estate law.
- Unless other funding requires a specific standard, CRAs can adopt their own relocation policy.

Public Sector Participation May Be Appropriate

<section-header><section-header>

Managing the Annual Budget



Accounting, Amending and Auditing



Accounting Terminology


Amending the Annual Budget



Amending the Redevelopment Plan



Amending the Redevelopment Plan (continued)

Amending the Redevelopment Plan *(continued)*

- If the modification includes expansion of the CRA boundaries, a Finding of Necessity must be prepared and adopted through the same procedures as if it were a new CRA.
 - The CRA must also report proposed modifications to each taxing authority in writing or by an oral presentation, or both.
 - If the modification is to a CRA that was not created pursuant to a delegation of authority by a county with a home rule charter, the non-charter provision related to the adoption of a Community Redevelopment Plan shall be utilized, including:
 - Notice to the County
 - Holding of a joint hearing between the county and municipalities governing bodies
 - All of the same timelines as exist in adopting the Redevelopment Plan

At the End of the Fiscal Year



Annual Settlement: True-Up



CRA Audit Requirements – FS 218.39

CRA Audit Requirements – FS 218.39

- Annual financial audit of accounts and records completed within 9 months after the end of fiscal year by an independent certified public accountant.
- Dependent Special Districts (including CRAs) may be audited by being included with the audit of the local governing entity upon which it is dependent.

Record Management & Reporting



Basics of CRA Record Management



Public Records Requirements



Reporting Requirements – Remember all five (5) of them

Annual Reporting Requirements – *Remember all five (5) of them*

- 1. September/October:
 - Copy of Tentative and Final Adopted Budgets posted on official website (two days prior to hearing/30 days after adoption)
- 2. December:
 - Special District reporting to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO), Division of Community Development, Special District Accountability Program
- 3. March 31:
 - Annual Report to Governing Body
- 4. 45 days after completion (no later than June 30):
 - Audit (within Governing Body or separate) to each taxing authority and to Auditor General
- 5. June 30:
 - Annual Financial Report (AFR) to the Florida Department of Financial Services – City or County function

(1) Budget Requirements – FS 189.016

(1) CRA (Special District) Budget Requirements – FS 189.016

- Special District Governing Body (CRA Board) shall adopt a budget by resolution, each fiscal year, at least at the level of detail required for the annual financial report.
- Total amount available from taxation and other sources, <u>including</u> <u>amounts carried over from prior fiscal years</u>, must equal the total of appropriations for expenditures and reserves.
- Adopted budget must regulate expenditures of the special district.
- Tentative budget must be posted on website 2 days before hearing and final adopted budget within 30 days after approval.
- Must be presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
- Must be contained within the general budget of the local governing authority and clearly stated as the budget of the CRA (unless the local governing authority consents to a separate budget).

(2) Special District Reporting – Florida DEO



(3) Annual Report – FS 163.356(3)(c)

(3) CRA Annual Report – March 31st FS 163.356(3)(c)

- Create and Publish an Annual Report of activities:
 - including a complete financial statement setting forth assets, liabilities, income, and operating expenses as of the end of fiscal year
- File Annual Report with Governing Body
- Advertise in local newspaper that this information is available at the CRA and Governing Body clerk's office

(4) CRA Audit Requirements - FS 163.387 (8)



(5) Annual Financial Report (AFR) to Florida Department of Financial Services



Beyond the Requirements: Effective Annual Reporting



Beyond the Requirements: Effective Monthly/Quarterly Reporting



Performance Based Budgeting



Redevelopment Resources

